



Michael Carrosino

Qualifications Summary

Michael is a senior finance executive with over 30 years of experience providing leadership for both ongoing operations and strategic transactions including interim CFO/COO support, acquisitions, spin-offs, reorganizations, fundraisings, start-up operations, business plans, and SEC filings. Strong leadership skills, creative problem solving and analytical abilities, a detailed hands-on approach, and an adaptability to new situations.

Professional History

Various Companies	Consulting CFO	1998 – Present
Cell Therapeutics, Inc.	Corporate Controller	1993 – 1997
Esterline (Criton) Technologies	Manager Financial Services	1988 – 1993
Arthur Andersen & Co.	Audit Division	1981 – 1987

Accomplishments

- While at Cell Therapeutics, led financial aspects of a successful IPO (\$30M) and follow-on offering (\$30M), including SEC reporting, underwriter and roadshow support, legal, and accounting requirements.
- Developed enterprise-wide financial forecasting models, which present interactive financial statements based on operational metrics and growth forecasts, used for cash flow forecasting, personnel planning, and operational planning at various consulting clients.
- Directed global risk management (insurance) programs for Esterline Technologies, including property, general liability, product liability, employee benefits, workers' comp., excess lines, cargo, offshore reinsurance, and specialty lines (including aviation products, nuclear risk).
- Led financial aspects of multiple successful SEC registration statements – Form S-2 registration statements, form 10 (General Registration of Securities), form S-8 registration statements for stock option plans.
- Partnered with underwriters to develop strategies and prepare due diligence materials and SEC filings for corporate acquisitions, sales, or external funding at various consulting clients.
- Managed and reported on a joint development venture with a major pharmaceutical company (Johnson & Johnson), covering partnership reimbursement revenues of approximately \$5M and 200 employees while at Cell Therapeutics.
- Managed daily operations for several companies as an interim CFO/COO, including accounting, financial reporting, operations, administration, HR, tax, legal, IT, investor relations, treasury, risk management, payroll, banking relations, budgeting and forecasting, and Board reporting.

Education and Certifications

- Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration - Accounting, Seattle University
- Bachelor of Arts in Humanities, Seattle University